From: Sam Ashdown

Sent: 16 December 2019 14:59

To: Young, Tony

Cc: Tom Tasou

Subject: RE: Advertisement application - 2019/5811/A - Unit 01, 1-11a Swain's Lane

Dear Tony,
Thanks for your email.
| can confirm the opening hours etc. will be applied internally.

Please find aftached a new drawing showing the awning in section and an elevation of the
canvas with the company logo with dimensions.

There's 2.3m clear under the awning. The awning opens entirely over private property and
the public pavement is 3.8m from the awning when open.

Hope this and the afttached information is sufficient for you to positively determine this
application.

Kind regards,
Sam Ashdown

Architectural Assistant

fasou associates

architects + structural engineers

4 Amwell Street, London, ECIR 1UQ



